

**FIGURE 2: EXEMPLAR PERSUASIVE SCRIPT WITH DIFFICULT AND CHALLENGING SPELLING WORDS MARKED**

**Is Too Much Money Spent on Toys and Games?**

It is important for human beings to set aside time for leisure and recreational activities in order to relax and enjoy themselves. However, it is not abnormal for people to become obsessed by such activities and spend too much time on them. As a teenager / adolescent, the reality is, a lot of time and money will often be spent on video games or toys for younger children. I believe that money spent on such things should be regulated.

As I mentioned earlier, it is important for us to participate in leisure and recreational activities. The reality is, many of these activities cost money, and that money is money gone from you or your parents / guardians savings. It is unnecessary for someone to purchase 10-15 video games when the person only really plays 4 or 5. This is ironic, because I, myself, am a culprit of such a thing, but I have learnt the hard way to spend my money more wisely.

Not only does spending too much on games and toys lose you or others money. It also makes you lose interest in more productive activities such as sports which keep you fit and healthy and expand your social networks. Although I and many others wish it was the case, playing with toys and games doesn't exactly get you physically fit, although some games have been proven to improve eyesight and mental ability.

Although I have talked about the costs that games and toys can incur if not used in moderation, I still believe it is important to allocate some money to such activities, to keep the person in a good frame of mind. However, spending too much money on those activities can also cause one to develop bad habits regarding how they spend their money as an adult. It is important for young adults to learn that leisure time is only one facet of life, and that everything should be done in moderation.

In conclusion, I believe it is important to allocate time and money for toys and games, however, everything must be done in moderation, and it is an important role of parents / guardians to ensure that time and money spent on these activities is regulated.

**Comment [1]:** Interrogative form of prompt

**Comment [2]:** Challenging spelling word

**Comment [3]:** Difficult spelling word

**Comment [4]:** Difficult spelling word

**Comment [5]:** Difficult spelling word

**Comment [6]:** Challenging spelling word

**Comment [7]:** Difficult spelling word

**Comment [8]:** Challenging spelling word

**Comment [9]:** Difficult spelling word

**Comment [10]:** Difficult spelling word

**Comment [11]:** Difficult spelling word

**Comment [12]:** Difficult spelling word.

**Comment [13]:** Difficult spelling word

**Comment [14]:** Challenging spelling word

**Comment [15]:** Difficult spelling word

**Comment [16]:** Difficult spelling word

**Comment [17]:** Challenging spelling word

**Comment [18]:** Difficult spelling word

**Comment [19]:** Why I, myself?

**Comment [20]:** Difficult spelling word

**Comment [21]:** Major problem in paper – vagueness and lack of detail. Describe the “hard way.”

**Comment [22]:** Difficult spelling word

**Comment [23]:** Difficult spelling word

**Comment [24]:** Challenging spelling word

**Comment [25]:** Difficult spelling word

**Comment [26]:** Difficult spelling word

**Comment [27]:** Difficult spelling word

**Comment [28]:** Difficult spelling word

**Comment [29]:** Difficult spelling word

**Comment [30]:** Difficult spelling word

**Comment [31]:** Difficult spelling word

**Comment [32]:** Challenging spelling word

**Comment [33]:** Difficult spelling word

**Comment [34]:** Difficult spelling word

**Comment [35]:** Difficult spelling word

**Comment [36]:** Difficult spelling word

**Comment [37]:** Difficult spelling word

**Comment [38]:** Difficult spelling word

**Comment [39]:** Difficult spelling word

**Comment [40]:** Difficult spelling word